TOWN OF PAONIA
THURSDAY, MAY 30, 2019
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
6:00 PM

(27N

Paonia

Call to Order

Roll Call
1. RollCall

Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of Agenda

Unfinished Business
3. Minutes -April 10, 2019

New Business
4. 337 Main Avenue — Home Occupation Permit

Adjournment

5. Adjournment

NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Roll Call

.
The Town of \

Paonia

/i

N =

Summary:
Meeting opening -

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

May 28, 2019



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda ltem Approval of Agenda

.
The Town of \

Paonia

/i

N =

Summary:

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

May 28, 2019



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda Item # CALL | Minutes -April 10, 2019

.
The Town of \

Paonia

/i

N =

Summary:

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

May 28, 2019



Minutes
Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
April 10, 2019

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held Wednesday, April 10, 2019, was called
to order at 5:58 PM by Chairperson Barbara Heck, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:
Commission members present were as follows:

Chair Barbara Heck

Commissioner Lucy Hunter
Commissioner Monica Foguth
Mayor Charles Stewart

Trustee William Bear

Town Staff present were as follows:

Administrator Ken Knight
Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro

A quorum was present, and Chairperson Barb Heck proceeded with the meeting.

Approval of Agenda

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Supported by Commissioner Hunter to approve the agenda.

Unfinished Business

Minutes — March 06, 2019

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Seconded by Trustee Bear to approve minutes with corrections.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Hearing: 120 North Fork Avenue — Non-Conforming Lot

Chairperson Barbara Heck opened the meeting to discuss, Mr. Mike Gruenefeldt’s variance of a
non-conforming lot.

Administrator Knight read off the staff notes. Mr. Gruenefeldt did not meet the (12) twelve-
month time frame to replace the mobilome he removed.

Mr. Gruenefeldt stated the he bought the lot with a 1982 (14) fourteen feet wide and (70) seventy
feet long mobile home in June of 2015.

Administrator Knight read municipal code sec 16-13-10 objectives of non-conforming lot to the
planning committee.

Points Informed to Committee:
e Lot istoo small to build.
e 12 Month time frame to replace mobile home was not met.

Discussion ensued that the new build would be on the envelope of the old building.

Mr. Gruenefeldt communicated the new build he is considering building at 120 North Fork Ave
would be (1) one story with a loft structure that would be (650) six hundred fifty square feet.

APRIL 10, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1



Discussion ensued regarding the Union Pacific Railroad right away. Mr. Gruenefeldt
communicated that (50) fifty feet from the center of the railroad tracks is considered railroad
right-of-away.

Discussion ensued on plan B be used only if plan A didn’t get approved by the planning board.

Mr. Gruenefeldt communicated that plan B would be to merge both of his lots 116 North Fork
Ave and 120 North Fork Ave.

Discussion points regarding combining both parcels:
e Requires a variance to merge lots
e Requires to Re — Zone to R-3

Motion by Mr. Stewart supported by Ms. Hunter to recommend to the Board of Trustees
approval of Mr. Gruenefeldt’s variance application. Motion carried unanimously

Public Hearing: 332 Onarga Avenue — Non-Conforming Fence

Administrator Knight read staff notes regarding Jeff Skeels non-conforming (8) eight-foot fence
along with municipal code sec 18-19-20 Swimming pools, hot tubs and Jacuzzis.

Discussion ensued about the definition of the art wall as a fence inside of the perimeter, adjacent
to the fence.

Discussion point:
e Artwall is in line with the house, has ability to have a taller structurer
e Code is conflicting with the height of the art wall
e Moving art wall back, is it legal and appropriate with the code

Motion by Ms. Hunter supported by Mr. Stewart to recommend to the Board of Trustees
approval of Mr. Skeels variance application. Motion carried unanimously

Public Hearing: 511 Box Elder Avenue — Home Occupancy

Administrator Knight read staff notes, with no issues to report.

Concerns regarding traffic and signage, Ms. Bachran communicated only the normal traffic flow
and no signage will be placed out side of residence.

Motion by Mr. Bear supported by Mr. Stewart to recommend to the Board of Trustees approval
of Ms. Bachrans special use permit application. Motion carried unanimously

Adjournment

Motion by Mr. Stewart supported by Mr. Bear to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Heck at 6:55 pm

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Barbara Heck, Chairperson

APRIL 10, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda Item # CALL | 337 Main Avenue — Home Occupation Permit

The Town of

Paonia_,

Summary:
Mr. Jeff Ruppert and Ms. Lucy Hunter request a Home Occupation permit be granted at 337 Main
Avenue for the business known as Odisea, LLC.

Documents included in packet. All publication deadlines have been met. Final
invoice for certified mailing generated and out for remittance.

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

May 28, 2019



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a public meeting
on Thursday May 30, 2019 ot or after 6:00PM at Paonia Town
Hall Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to consider a request for:

Home Occupation Application for Jeff Ruppert & Lucy
Hunter: dba Odisea, LLC
337 Main Avenue, Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a public meeting on
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at or after 6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall
Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to  consider the Planning Commission
recommendation for the above requests.

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, submit written
comment to Paonia Town Hall: 214 Grand Avenue, PO Box 460,
Paonia, CO 81428, or paonia@townofpaonia.com until May 22,
2019.




DELTA COUNTY

. P.O. Box 809
401 Meeker St.
Delta, CO 81416
S

(970) 874-4421

INVOICE

Paonia, Town of
PO Box 460
Paonia, CO 81428

AD CAPTION: Planning Commission Ruppert & Hunter

DATE LINES RATE COST
May 15, 2018
May 22, 2019 32 .608 19.46

This amount will appear on your next monthly statement.

Thank you!

COLORADO

Affidavit is enclosed.

ASSOCIATION

Legal Deadline is Monday at 10:00 a.m.



DELTA COUNTY

INDEPENDENT

401 Meeker St.
P.O. Box 809
Delta, CO 81416

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF COLORADO

COUNTY OF DELTA SS.

I, Roxanne McCormick, do solemnly swear that [ am advetis-
ing divector of the Delta County Independent; thal the same Is a
weekly newspaper printed, in whole or in part, and published in
the County of Delta, State of Colorado, continuously and uninter-
ruptedly in said County of Delta for a period of more than fifty-two
consecutive weeks prior to the first publication of the annexed legal
notice or advertisement; that said newspaper has been admitted
to the United States mails as second-class matter under the pro-
visions of the Act of March 8, 1879, and all amendments thereof,
and that said newspaper is a weekly newspaper duly qualified for
publishing legal notices and advertisements within the meaning of
the laws of the State of Colorado; that the annexed legal notice or
advertisment was published in the regular and entire issue two con-
secutive insertions; that the first publication of said notice was in
the issue of said newspaper dated May 15th, A.D., 2019, and
that the last publication of said notice was in the issue of
said newspaper dated May 22nd, A.D., 2019,

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand this 22nd day of May,
AD, 2019,

“Kortonea Wl Cam D

Advertlsmg director of said Delta County Independent

Subscribed and sworn before me, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Delta, State of Colorado, this 22nd day of May, AD.,
2019.

%TAUM\S{M/M

i\Totary Public

My commission expires 12/24/2021
900 Cypress Wood Lane
Delta, CO 81416

PATRICIA SUNDERLAND
19934019033

NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF COLORADO
My Commission Expires 12-24-2021




TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO
Home Occupation Permit Application

Date: ﬂ_—j“ Z[ﬁ Name: é L ].ug[EQ_
wa Odisea, L
Physical Address: -A

de i Qed\seqne:\' Cov
Email: ol -]

Telephone:

Type of Business/Home Occupatign Requested:
ENGINEERIN G, Z ConsuclTING

A home occupation shall be permitted as an accessory use provided a Home Occupation Permit is granted by
the Town and the criteria for home occupations are met at all times the accessory use continues.

Home Occupation Permits are issued to the individual for a specific property and use. Permits are not
transferable should the property be sold or rented to other persons.

Please review carefully before submitting this application the attached “Criteria for Home Occupations”.

Applications for a Home Occupation Permit shall be filed no less than thirty (30) days in advance of the
meeting at which they are to be considered by the Town of Paonia Planning Commission.

The permit application must be completed and accompanied by a check for the required fee of $150.00 when
applying for a Home Occupation Permit from the Town of Paonia. The $150.00 fee is non-refundable as it
covers the expenses for correspondence and publication (related to the required public hearing) that will be
incurred by the Town of Paonia.

All property owners within 200 feet of the applicant’s property being considered for the Home Occupation
Permit will be notified by certified mail of a public hearing whereby the Town of Paonia Planning Commission
will consider this permit application.

Project Summary:

Please provide a brief summary statement of your requested Home Occupation:

OfCice d eclient meg:l-‘mﬁg

Curre | addition
+

What is the property’s current zoning? Q' l

If signage is requested, size of sign cannot exceed two (2) square feet. Is this acceptable? \/ES

What additions or changes to existing buildings or structures will be made? N DN

What new buildings or structures will be constructed? N ONE=

What additions or changes in utilities will be necessary? N ONI=

What is the anticipated 1n01€ased “jﬁc volume due to this use? N D Z&G REAIE

may o ™ \«{5& oneo fmonth o most



Please read the attached criteria. If your Home Occupation does not meet any of these criteria please attach
an explanation to this application. If at any time the criteria not addressed through this process cannot be met, I
understand the home occupation peLmlt 111 b medla revoked.

Applicant’s signature: W / ,, e &
. I’

Planning Commission C rman S 31gnature

Town Manager’s signature: W

CRITERIA FOR HOME OCCUPATIONS — a home occupation shall be allowed as a permitted

accessory use provided the following conditions are met:

1.

The use must be conducted entirely within a dwelling or accessory structure and carried on by the
occupants of the dwelling and no more than one non-occupant employee.

The use must be clearly incidental and secondary to the use of the dwelling for dwelling purposes and
must not change the residential character thereof

. The total area used for such purposes may not exceed 25% of the first floor area of the user’s dwelling

unit.

There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises, or other visible evidence
of the conduct of such home occupation, including advertising signs or displays, or advertising that
solicits or directs persons to the address. A wall-mounted identification sign of not more than two square
feet shall be permitted.

There shall not be conducted on the premises the business of selling stocks, supplies or products,
provided that incidental retail sales may be made in connection with other permitted home occupations.

There must be no exterior storage on the premises of material or equipment used as a part of the home
occupation.

No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which creates any glare, fumes, odors,
or other objectionable condition detectable to the normal senses off the lot, if the occupation is
conducted in a single-family dwelling, or outside the dwelling unit if conducted in other than a single-
family dwelling.

No traffic shall be generated by such home occupation in greater volumes than would normally be
expected in a residential neighborhood, and any need for parking generated by the conduct of the home
occupation shall be met with additional off-street parking spaces that are not located in a required yard
adjacent to a street.

Under no circumstances shall any of the following be considered a home occupation: antique shop;
barber shop; beauty parlor (with more than one chair); clinic; mortuary; nursing home; restaurant;
veterinary clinic; or dance studio.



GENEVIEVEH

ODISLLC-01
DATE {(MMIDDIYYYY}

.
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 411012019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁgm‘il;.'ﬁci )
gz:tgggneﬂgsurance an affiliate of Mountain West Insurance & Financial NG, exy: (970) 945-9111 [ TAls. Noy: (970) 945-2350
PO Box 1576 _ AbbREss: e
Glenwood Springs, CO 81602 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A - Travelers Property Casualty Company of America {25674
INSURED nsurer 8 : Pinnacol Assurance 41180
Odisea, L1.C insurer ¢ : Continental Casualty Company 20443
PO Box 1809 INSURER D :
Paonia, CO 81428
INSURERE ;
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INER TYPE OF INSURANCE ot SR POLICY NUMBER BN Sy | (DN re) LiMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCGURRENCE % 2,000,000
cLams MADE | X | 0CCUR X | 6800445012419 41512019 | 41572020 | PAMACETORENTED s 300,000
i | MED EXP (Any one person) __ | $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
| GEN'lL. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
X | pouiey | X | 58 Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: 3
AUTOMOBILE LIABHITY [Ea dotdany TOEHMIT g
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persony | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
.| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
N-QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
S EE?E%)S ONLY - ﬂ TO%\%%LY _(Per accident) $
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
pED | | mETENTIONS "
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-

B AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN 4 ; X ERure | X | ER ]
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [y 4191855 12019 | 41/2020 | ¢\ epon accimEnT $ 500,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? LY [inra 500.060
(Mandatory in NF) EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § !

If yes, describe under T 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIVIT | § !
C [Professional Liab SFH591857294 411512018 | 4/16/2020 |Aggregate 1,000,000
C {Professional Liab SFH591857294 411512019 | 4/115/2020 [Claim 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space |s_requ|red&
Holder is included as Additional Insured under General Liability only and only in respect to Ongoing Operations. 30 Day Notice of Canceilation for other than

Non-Payment of Premium applies to General Liability and Workers Compensation only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Paonia ISAOA/ATIMA
214 Grand Ave
Paonia, CO 81428

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILl. BE DELWVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 {2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a public meeting
on Thursday May 30, 2019 ot or after 6:00PM at Paonia Town
Hall Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to consider a request for:

Home Occupation Application for Jeff Ruppert & Lucy
Hunter: dba Odisea, LL.C
337 Main Avenue, Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a public meeting on
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at or after 6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall
Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to consider the Planning Commission
recommendation for the above requests.

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, submit written
comment to Paonia Town Hall: 214 Grand Avenue, PO Box 460,
Paonia, CO 81428, or paonia@townofpaonia.com until May 22,
2019.

- 985



NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Planning Commission will hold a public meeting
on Thursday May 30, 2019 ot or after 6:00PM at Paonia Town
Hall Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to consider a request for:

Home Occupation Application for Jeff Ruppert & Lucy
Hunter: dba Odisea, LL.C
337 Main Avenue, Paonia CO 81428

In compliance with the Municipal Code of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, the Board of Trustees will hold a public meeting on
Tuesday, June 11,2019 at or after 6:30PM at Paonia Town Hall
Community Center Room, 214 Grand Avenue, Paonia,
Colorado to  consider the Planning Commission
recommendation for the above requests.

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, submit written

comment to Paonia Town Hall; 214 Grand Avenue, PO Box 460,
Paonia, CO 81428, or paonia@townofpaonia.com until May 22,

S



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Agenda Item # CALL | Adjournment

N

The Town of

Paonia

S

/i

N =

Summary:

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:

May 28, 2019



	Top
	1. ASF 1 - Roll Call
	ASF 1 - Roll Call.docx

	2. ASF 2 - Agenda Approval
	ASF 2 - Agenda Approval.docx

	3. ASF 3 - Approval of Minutes
	ASF 3 - Approval of Minutes.docx
	4-10-19 Planning min Draft.docx

	4. Home Occupation Permit
	ASF - Home Occupation.docx
	Public Hearing Notice.pdf
	Proof of Publication.pdf
	Application and Proof of Insurance_Redacted.pdf
	Public Hearing Notice-Neighbors.pdf

	5. ASF 4 - Adjourn
	ASF 4 - Adjourn.docx

	Bottom

